
Present Simple 
VS 

Present Continuous



Present Simple 
1) Постоянные действия 
John lives in London.

Present Continuous 

2) Распорядок дня 
John gets up at 7 o’clock.
3) Привычки
He likes to drink milk.

1) действия, 
происходящиe сейчас, в 
момент речи
He is eating now. 
2) действия, 
происходящие в 
настоящий период 
времени
He is working hard these 
days.



Present Simple + 
I/you/we/they V
I swim.

Present Continuous + 

He/she/it Vs/es
He swims.
ES:
- s/ss/sh/ch/x - fixes
- o - goes
- согл+y=>i - studies

I am
He/she/it is           Ving
You/we/they are

- 1 слог=согл+гл+согл – 
am/is/are running  
- последняя e убирается 
– am/is/are making



Present Simple - 
I/you/we/they don’t V
I don’t swim.

Present Continuous -  

He/she/it doesn’t V
He doesn’t swim.

I am not
He/she/it isn’t          Ving
You/we/they aren’t

- 1 слог=согл+гл+согл – 
am/is/are running  
- последняя e убирается 
– am/is/are making



Present Simple ? 
Do I/you/we/they V?
Do I swim?

Present Continuous ?  

Does he/she/it V?
Does he swim?

Am I
Is he/she/it           Ving?
Are you/we/they

- 1 слог=согл+гл+согл – 
am/is/are running  
- последняя e убирается 
– am/is/are making



Stative verbs – Глаголы состояния
НЕ УПОТРЕБЛЯЮТСЯ В Present Continuous

like – нравиться 
love – любить 
want – хотеть 
know – знать
live – жить
see – видеть

remember – помнить 
understand – понимать
believe – верить
need – нуждаться
smell – ощущать запах
have – иметь



HAVE

I have a car.
=

I possess a car.

I’m having dinner now.
= 

I’m eating now.

Present Simple Present Continuous 


